From: Melendez, Ernesto
Sent: 11/16/2012 10:29:46 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc: Redacted ‘
Bec:

Subject: FW: Need to move today's meeting

Mr. Jacob,
Neither Paul Clanon or Frank Lindh are in the office today. We need to move
the meeting you currently have scheduled at 1:00 today. | received an out of office

response from Sally that she will be out until Monday and | do not know who | should
contact about moving this meeting.

Ernesto Melendez

Administrative Assistant to
Frank R. Lindh, General Counsel

(415) 703-2128

From: Melendez, Ermesto

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 10:25 AM
To: 'A2C7@pge.com’

Subject: Need to move today's meeting

Good morning Sally,

Frank and Paul are both out of the office today and Frank emailed me to ask to
move the meeting. Can you call me so we can get this changed.

PS — It will have to be the week of the 24",

Ernesto Melendez

SB GT&S 0433619



Administrative Assistant to
Frank R. Lindh, General Counsel

(415) 703-2128

SB GT&S 0433620



